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clerks@guamlegislature.gov

From: 38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:09 AM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks
Cc: Frank Blas Jr.
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0756 through 0763.
Attachments: 62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0757.pdf; 62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0758.pdf; 

62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0759.pdf; 62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.pdf; 
62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0761.pdf; 62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0762.pdf; 
62325 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0763.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office,

Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0756 through 0763 for processing:

√ 38GL-25-0756 Office of Public Accountability - Guam  
Guam Economic Development Authority FY2024 Financial Highlights, Financial
Statements, Reports on Compliance and Internal Controls, Management Letter and the
Auditor’s Communication with Those Charged with Governance* 

√ 38GL-25-0757 Department of Education  Guam Education Board Meeting Packet for June 17, 2025* 

√ 38GL-25-0758 Department of Public Health and Social 
Services  Guam Board of Medical Examiners Board Meeting Packet for June 18, 2025* 

√ 38GL-25-0759 Department of Public Health and Social 
Services  Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy Regular Board Meeting Packet for June 19, 2025*

√ 38GL-25-0760 Department of Public Works Prior Years Obligation to pay Deesonii's in the total amount of $200.00* 

√ 38GL-25-0761 Department of Public Health and Social 
Services  Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Board Meeting for June 18, 2025* 

√ 38GL-25-0762 Office of the Mayor - Municipality of 
Tamuning-Tumon and Harmon FY2025 Non-Appropriated Funds Report (NAF)- 3rd Quarter* 

√ 38GL-25-0763 Department of Public Works Prior Years Obligation to pay Xerox Corporation in the total amount of $1,710.26* 

Please retrieve Doc. No. 38GL-25-0756 from link below:

Messages & Communications Physical Scanned Copy - Google Drive

Kindly reply to this email.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*
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Si Yu′os ma′åse', 

Marie Crisostomo 

Committee on Rules Assistant 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 

Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson 

I Mina'trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

38th Guam Legislature 

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email may 
contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use, 
reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov and immediately delete this email and any attachments. 

 

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*



38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>

Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0760*
2 messages

Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov> Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 4:20 PM
To: 38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>, Sabrina Salas Matanane <office.senatorbri@guamlegislature.gov>

Hafa Adåi,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760

38GL-25-0760 Department of Public Works Prior Years Obligation to pay Deesonii's in the total amount of $200.00*

Si Yu'os Ma'åse'

Bernice Rivera
Administrative Assistant

Office of Speaker Frank F. Blas, Jr.
I Mina’trentai Ocho na Liheslaturan Guåhan 38th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatña

(671)969-6456
speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Electronic Privacy Notice:  This e-mail and any attachment(s), contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws and legal privileges,
and is also confidential and proprietary in nature.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying,
distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner.  Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication
in error, and then immediately delete it.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jenilyn Castro <jenilyn.castro@dpw.guam.gov>
Date: Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 2:55 PM
Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT PAYMENT / PRIOR YEAR OBLIGATIONS
To: <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>
Cc: Daniel Junior B. Quintanilla <daniel.quintanilla@dpw.guam.gov>, <anthony.gumataotao@dpw.guam.gov>, DPW Bus Operations
<dpwbusops@dpw.guam.gov>

Hafa Adai, 

Please see the attached request for Direct Payment D25 1030-066 in the amount of $200.00.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Respectfully,

--
Have a Wonderful Day!
Jeni Castro
Clerk Typist III
Department of Public Works
Division of Bus Operations
(671) 646-3166

2 attachments

DEESONII'S PRIOR D251030-066.pdf
502K

38GL-25-0760.pdf
1082K

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*



38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov> Fri, Jun 20, 2025 at 8:40 AM
To: "Speaker Frank Blas Jr." <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

Håfa Adai!

Received and thank you.

Si Yu′os ma′åseʹ,

Marie Crisostomo
Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES
Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson

I Minaʹtrentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

38th Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email
may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that
any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact  the  sender  at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov and  immediately  delete  this  email  and  any
attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*



Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

REQUEST FOR DIRECT PAYMENT / PRIOR YEAR OBLIGATIONS
2 messages

Jenilyn Castro <jenilyn.castro@dpw.guam.gov> Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 2:54 PM
To: speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov
Cc: "Daniel Junior B. Quintanilla" <daniel.quintanilla@dpw.guam.gov>, anthony.gumataotao@dpw.guam.gov, DPW Bus
Operations <dpwbusops@dpw.guam.gov>

Hafa Adai, 

Please see the attached request for Direct Payment D25 1030-066 in the amount of
$200.00.

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

Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov> Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 3:24 PM
To: Jenilyn Castro <jenilyn.castro@dpw.guam.gov>
Cc: "Daniel Junior B. Quintanilla" <daniel.quintanilla@dpw.guam.gov>, anthony.gumataotao@dpw.guam.gov, DPW Bus
Operations <dpwbusops@dpw.guam.gov>

Hafa Adåi,

Confirming receipt.

Si Yu'os Ma'åse'

Bernice Rivera
Administrative Assistant

6/19/25, 4:08 PM Guam Legislature Mail - REQUEST FOR DIRECT PAYMENT / PRIOR YEAR OBLIGATIONS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7f6db85d92&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835331923977518438&simpl=msg-f:183533192397751843… 1/2

Doc Type: 38GL-25-0760 
OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER 

FRANK F. BLAS, JR. 
June 19, 2025 

Time: 2:54 PM 
Received:

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=7f6db85d92&view=att&th=197868a92d9d3d66&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mc2wneuv0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=7f6db85d92&view=att&th=197868a92d9d3d66&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mc2wneuv0&safe=1&zw
Office of Senator Frank Blas, Jr.
Pencil



Office of Speaker Frank F. Blas, Jr.
I Mina’trentai Ocho na Liheslaturan Guåhan 38th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatña

(671)969-6456
speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Electronic Privacy Notice:  This e-mail and any attachment(s), contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic
communications privacy laws and legal privileges, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing the
information in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner.  Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error, and then immediately delete it.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

[Quoted text hidden]

6/19/25, 4:08 PM Guam Legislature Mail - REQUEST FOR DIRECT PAYMENT / PRIOR YEAR OBLIGATIONS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7f6db85d92&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835331923977518438&simpl=msg-f:183533192397751843… 2/2

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0760.*

mailto:speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov
mailto:speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov


38GL-25-0760

June 19, 2025
   4:20 p.m.

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




